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Mr. Michael Hodgkinson
1937 Golf Street
Sarasota, Florida 34236
Dear Mr. Hodgkinson:

Re:  Docket No. $5)38fell Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
ManaweCmmtyDedaﬁnngteeCmmtySubjecttothePrwinomofChnpter
367, Florida Statutes - Request for exemption for provision of water service for
Tamiami Sports Associates, Ltd.

_ Thank you for filing a landlord-tenant exemption for Tamiami Sports Associations,
Ltd,, in such a timely manner. This letter is to follow-up our phone conversation this date
regarding the remaining two items necessary to process the application:

ACK . Please provide a statement by the general partner (Mr. Olivieri) correcting Item 22
AFA of the leasc agreement. It is my understanding that Mr, Olivieri will confirm that
APP neither building serviced by the privately-owned well has meters and, thus, the cost

of providing water service to tenants is contained in general rent. Also, Mr. Olivieri

CAF will confirm that wastewater service is provided directly to tenants by Manatee
G County.
cre

Please provide a copy of a completed application for reinstatement of Tamiami
Sports Associates, L1d.'s registration with the Florida Department of State, Division
of Corporations. The Commission will confirm reinstatement before issuing an order
exempting Tamiami Sports Associates, Ltd., from regulation.
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The original and four coples of the two documents requested above should be sent
Tsmnc_x.um directly to the:
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 § @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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